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DATE: December 14, 2021

TO: Town of Ambherst Residents

FROM: Amherst Community Development Program

RE: 2022 Draft Annual Action Plan for Community Development Block

Grant/HOME Investment Partnership Program

To Town Residents:

Attached is a copy of the proposed Draft 2022 Annual Action Plan the Town will submit to the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) on behalf of the Amherst-
Cheektowaga-Tonawanda HOME Consortium. This Annual Action Plan is based upon the goals
and objectives determined to meet the priority needs of the low to moderate income residents in
the Community as set forth in the 2020-2024 Five Year Consolidated Plan available on
www.ambherst.ny.us and in the town’s libraries.

The first public hearing was held on this proposal on October 18, 2021. Copies of the Draft Plan
will be available in the Town's four libraries and Town and Village Clerks’ offices on December
15, 2021 for a public comment period of thirty days. The second public hearing will be held at
the 2™ Town Board meeting in January 2022.

The final plan will be submitted to HUD by February 15, 2022. If you have any comments or
questions regarding this Draft Plan, please submit them to Community Development, 5583 Main
Street, Williamsville, NY 14221 or e-mail them to communitydevelopment @ amherst.ny.us no
later than January 17, 2022. If additional copies of the Plan are requested we will be most happy
to provide them. Please contact Amherst Community Development offices at 631-7082.
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